PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:22 AM

To: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 and 7 - Submittal of Underground Injection Control

Exploratory Well Weekly Construction Summaries - #28, #29, and #30. 12/15/2011

From: Tonacci, Mark

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 6:52 AM

To: NRO_DNRL_LB4 Distribution

Subject: RE: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 and 7 - Submittal of Underground Injection Control Exploratory Well Weekly
Construction Summaries - #28, #29, and #30. 12/15/2011

Brian,

Next week we will be very thin on staffing. Fortunately you will be carrying the torch for many of us. Please be
sensitive to any emails that are doing distribution notifications like this one, but that require a SUNSI review. If
the PM is not here, please do the SUNSI review so we do not get dinged for being more than 5d late.

Thank you,

Mark

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 12:55 PM

To: Anderson, Brian; Barss, Dan; Comar, Manny; Galletta, Thomas; Goetz, Sujata; Green, Sharon; Habib, Donald;
Hughes, Brian; Joshi, Ravindra; Kugler, Andrew; McGovern, Denise; Minarik, Anthony; Misenhimer, David; Prescott, Peter;
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDnrINwel Resource; RidsNroDserRap2 Resource;
RidsNroLAKGoldstein Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Sebrosky, Joseph; Snyder, Amy; Terry, Tomeka; Tonacci,
Mark; Whited, Ryan

Subject: Proposed Turkey Point, Units 6 and 7 - Submittal of Underground Injection Control Exploratory Well Weekly
Construction Summaries - #28, #29, and #30. 12/15/2011
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